

Message

From: Mary Jo Tomalewski [mjtomalewski@croplifeamerica.org]
Sent: 7/23/2018 5:43:59 PM
To: Dickerson, Aaron [dickerson.aaron@epa.gov]
Subject: RE: Meeting Request
Attachments: 07 July 23 EPA Meeting Request Form - Acting Administrator Wheeler.pdf

Aaron,

The meeting request form is attached. Thank you very much for your help in getting this scheduled.

MJ

Mary Jo Tomalewski
Executive Assistant to the President & CEO
CropLife America
Direct Dial (202) 872-3849
Mobile (703) 943-9705
Email mjtomalewski@croplifeamerica.org

From: Dickerson, Aaron <dickerson.aaron@epa.gov>
Sent: Sunday, July 22, 2018 4:03 PM
To: Mary Jo Tomalewski <mjtomalewski@croplifeamerica.org>
Subject: RE: Meeting Request

Hi Mary Jo

Would you kindly complete the attached meeting request form and return to me? I will see if you we can get this meeting scheduled for one of the dates in August.

Thanks.

Aaron Dickerson
Office of the Administrator
U.S. EPA

Begin forwarded message:

From: Mary Jo Tomalewski <mjtomalewski@croplifeamerica.org>
Date: July 16, 2018 at 9:09:42 AM EDT
To: "Burton, Tamika" <burton.tamika@epa.gov>
Subject: FW: Meeting Request

Good morning, Tamika,

Will we be able to schedule this meeting? I hope there is calendar availability on the dates and times offered. I look forward to hearing from you!

MJ

Mary Jo Tomalewski
Executive Assistant to the President & CEO
CropLife America

Direct Dial (202) 872-3849
Mobile (703) 943-9705
Email mjtomalewski@croplifeamerica.org

From: Jay Vroom
Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2018 3:30 PM
To: Wheeler, Andrew <wheeler.andrew@epa.gov>
Cc: Burton, Tamika <burton.tamika@epa.gov>; Mary Jo Tomalewski <mjtomalewski@croplifeamerica.org>
Subject: Meeting Request
Importance: High

Good morning, Andrew,

As you are aware, a comprehensive proposal for regulatory streamlining / administrative improvements for the ESA / FIFRA problem was sent to four cabinet officers on April 10, in a letter signed by CropLife America, Defenders of Wildlife, and the American Soybean Association, among others (see **attached** letter). Subsequently, a similar letter was submitted by the American Farm Bureau Federation (also **attached**).

Since then, we have attempted to gain a follow-up meeting with those four cabinet officers to further discuss the letters, but we've found scheduling to be a challenge.

On further thought, we feel like getting this process started is important, and would ask if you and others at EPA would consider convening an initial meeting with our group? To that end, we would suggest the dates (and times) below to be available to meet:

- Monday, July 30
- Monday, August 6 (after 1:00p)
- Tuesday, August 7 – 2:00p or after
- Monday, August 20, after 1:00p

I have copied my admin Mary Jo Tomalewski here, and she would be happy to work with your scheduling staff to get this on your calendar.

I look forward to hearing from you.
Jay

Jay Vroom
President & CEO
CropLife America
1156 15th Street, NW
Suite 400
Washington, DC 20005
Direct Dial (202) 872-3850
Main Switchboard (202) 296-1585
Mobile (202) 427-7932
Fax (202) 466-5832
Email vroom@croplifeamerica.org
Executive Assistant Mary Jo Tomalewski (mjtomalewski@croplifeamerica.org, 202.872.3849 o, 703.943.9705 m)
Web www.croplifeamerica.org